NCC-038823-19 separated waste fractions 2018 figures

Dear Requester,

Further to your request for information under the freedom of information act, Please see below the
figures requested

18-19 figures below:

Recycling: 25.1% 101,892t
Compost: 15.7% 63,687t
Landfill: 1.66% 6,931t

ERF/RDF: 52.4% 212,791t

We trust this now resolves your enquiry, however should you have any further queries
please do not hesitate to contact me directly on the details below.

Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR,s and answers on its
website, under Disclosure logs. (see link)

http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-

log/
You can use the search facility using keywords.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to
make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team
Manager, Complaints and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2
7QP or email complaints@nottscc.gov.uk .

Kind Regard

Compilaints, Information & Mediation Team
Chief Executive’s Department
Nottinghamshire County Council

County Hall

Inerts: 52% 21,032t

Subject: RE: NCC-038189-19 separated waste fractions for Nottinghamshire

Dear FOI
As per your email, please can | check whether you have the 2018 figures available yet?

Kind regards

Subject: NCC-038189-19 separated waste fractions for Nottinghamshire

Dear Requester,

Please see below percentages/tonnages for 17-18, We won’t have the 2018 figures
available until mid-July these are for inputs to facilities and they include all waste treated
and disposed of by the Council as Waste Disposal Authority including Recycling Centre
Waste, Street Sweepings and Inert wastes:


http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
mailto:complaints@nottscc.gov.uk

Recycling: 25.1% 101,740t

Compost: 16.2% 65,732t
Landfill: 53% 21,508t
ERF/RDF: 48.3% 195,280
Inerts: 5.1% 20,400t

I have also provided a link for reference, which includes some details from Nov 2018 on our
disclosure log that may be of help.

https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/media/1533734/response-ncc-034399-18.pdf

We trust this now resolves your enquiry, however should you have any further queries
please do not hesitate to contact us again.

Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR,s and answers on its
website, under Disclosure logs. (see link)

http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-
log/

You can use the search facility using keywords.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to
make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team
Manager, Complaints and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2
7QP or email complaints@nottscc.gov.uk .

Kind Regards

Nottinghamshire County Council
Compilaints and Information Team
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